
  

DESERT WATER AGENCY BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
FEBRUARY 16, 2016                                                          REGULAR MEETING AGENDA                                            
 
REGULAR MEETING   8:00 A.M.   OPERATIONS CENTER - 1200 SOUTH GENE AUTRY TRAIL  – PALM SPRINGS – CALIFORNIA 

About Desert Water Agency: 
Desert Water Agency operates independently of any other local government.  Its autonomous elected board members are directly accountable to the people they serve. The Agency is one of the desert’s 
two State Water Contractors and provides water and resource management, including recycling, for a 325-square-mile area of Western Riverside County, encompassing parts of Cathedral City, Desert 
Hot Springs, outlying Riverside County and Palm Springs. 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
  
2. EMPLOYEE INTRODUCTIONS  KRAUSE 

 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES –  February 2, 2016  CIOFFI                       

                                 
4. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT   KRAUSE 

 
5. COMMITTEE REPORTS –   A. Conservation & Public Affairs – February 5, 2016  CIOFFI  

                                B. Executive – February 10, 2016        CIOFFI 
                 
6. PUBLIC INPUT:  

Members of the public may comment on any item not listed on the agenda, but within the jurisdiction of the Agency.  In addition, members of the public 
may speak on any item listed on the agenda as that item comes up for consideration.  Speakers are requested to keep their comments to no more than 
three (3) minutes.  As provided in the Brown Act, the Board is prohibited from acting on items not listed on the agenda. 
 

7. SECRETARY-TREASURER’S REPORT  - January 2016  BLOOMER                                                                        
  

8. ITEMS FOR ACTION  
A. Request Acceptance of Ahern-Adock-Devlin, LLP Annual Audit for 2014-2015 FY  KRIEGER 
B. Request Acceptance of 2015/2016 Replacement Pipelines Project  JOHNSON 

    
9. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION   

A. January Water Production Comparison  KRAUSE 
B. Conservation Enhancement Measures  KRAUSE 
C. Directors’ Reports on Urban Water Institute Spring Conference Attendance        DIRECTORS                                                                           

 
10. DIRECTORS COMMENTS AND REQUESTS 

 
11. CLOSED SESSION 

 
 A.  CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
  Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
  Name of Case: Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indians vs. Coachella Valley Water District, et al 
 
 B. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
  Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
  Name of Case: Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indians vs. County of Riverside, et al 
  
 C. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
  Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
  Name of Case: Desert Water Agency vs. U.S. Department of Interior 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
DWA Board Agenda 
February 16, 2016 
Page 2 
 
 
 
 D. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS 
  Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8 
  Property: 1.17 acre lot North of the Northeast corner of Sunrise Way and Mesquite Avenue,  
  APN No. 502-560-038 
  Agency Negotiators: Mark S. Krause, General Manager and Steven L. Johnson, Asst. General Manager 
  Negotiating Parties: Chris Thomsen, New Mesquite HOA 
  Under Negotiation: Price and terms of possible acquisition 
    
 E. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
  Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (2) 
  Potential Case: One (1) 
    
12. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION – REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION 

 
13. ADJOURN 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Upon request, this agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with disabilities, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.  Any person 
with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in a meeting is asked to contact Desert Water Agency’s Executive Secretary, at (760) 323-4971, at least 48 working 
hours prior to the meeting to enable the Agency to make reasonable arrangements.  Copies of records provided to Board members which relate to any agenda item to be discussed in open session may 
be obtained from the Agency at the address indicated on the agenda. 





8629 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 02/02/16 

 

    3 
MINUTES 

OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE 

DESERT WATER AGENCY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
FEBRUARY 2, 2016 

 
DWA Board: Craig A. Ewing, President  ) 
 James Cioffi, Vice President   )         
 Joseph K. Stuart, Secretary-Treasurer ) 
  Kristin Bloomer, Director ) 
 
Absent: Patricia G. Oygar, Director ) 
   
DWA Staff: Mark S. Krause General Manager ) 
 Steve L. Johnson, Asst. General Manager ) 
 Martin S. Krieger, Finance Director ) 
 Sylvia Baca, Asst. Secretary of the Board ) 
 Irene Gaudinez, Human Resources Manager ) 
   
Consultant: Michael T. Riddell, Best Best & Krieger ) 
 
Public: David Freedman, PS Sustainability Comm. ) 
 Tom Kieley III, Palm Springs resident ) 
     

Attendance 

17388.  President Cioffi opened the meeting at 8:00 a.m. and asked 
everyone to join Secretary-Treasurer Bloomer in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
17389.  President Cioffi called for approval of the January 19, 2016 
Regular Board meeting minutes. 
 
  Vice President Stuart moved for approval. After a second by 
Director Ewing, the minutes were approved as written (Director Oygar 
absent). 
 
17390.  President Cioffi called upon General Manager Krause to 
provide an update on Agency operations. 
 
  Mr. Krause provided a PowerPoint presentation on the 
Agency’s 2015 capital improvement projects, which included: (1) Snow 
Creek Village emergency alternative water supply; (2) Confined space 
tripod system; (3) Tramway Road fence; (4) 690 E. Industrial Place new 
evaporative cooler; (5) Effluent Reservoir No. 2 rehabilitation; (6) Perez 
Road storm drain improvement; (7) Replacement pipeline at East Palm 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 
 
 
Approval of 01/19/16 
Regular Board Mtg. 
Minutes  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
General Manager’s 
Report/2015 Capital 
Improvement Projects 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



8630 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 02/02/16 

 
Canyon and the Horizons Mobile Home Park; (8) 2015/2016 Replacement 
pipelines; (9) 2015 Potable water reservoir maintenance; (10) Chlorine 
scrubber maintenance; (11) Desert Palisades 16” transmission main; (12) 
Operations Center office space remodel; (13) Well 20 pump replacement; 
(14) Well 24 electrical panel replacement; (15) Well 26 electrical panel 
replacement; (16) Well 29 electrical panel replacement; (17) 2015 Ford F-
250 Utility truck (Unit #56); (18) 2015 Ford F-150 Crew cab (Unit #44); 
and (19) 2015 Peterbuilt crane (Unit #6).      
  
17391.  President Cioffi noted the minutes for the January 25, 2016 
Executive Committee were provided in the Board’s packet. 
 
  In response to Director Ewing, Finance Director Krieger 
stated it would be a general rate structure, not a policy change. 
 
17392.  President Cioffi opened the meeting for public input. 
          
  There being no one from the public wishing to address the 
Board, President Cioffi closed the public comment period. 
 
17393.  President Cioffi called upon Finance Director Krieger to 
present staff’s request for adoption of Resolution No. 1126 Confirming and 
Establishing Accounts with Union Bank. 
 
  Mr. Krieger stated that due to changes on the Board and with 
management, it is necessary to revise the listing of designated signers and 
provide new signatures cards for Union Bank. Staff requests adoption of 
Resolution No. 1126, and approval to submit an updated list of signers to 
Union Bank. 
 
  Director Ewing made a motion to adopt Resolution No. 1126 
and approve the submittal of an updated list of signers to Union Bank. After 
a second by Vice President Stuart, the motion carried unanimously 
(Director Oygar absent). 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 1126 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

OF THE DESERT WATER AGENCY CONFIRMING THE 
ESTABLISHMENT OF A CHECKING ACCOUNT OR 

ACCOUNTS WITH UNION BANK AND 
PROVIDING FOR WITHDRAWALS THEREFROM 

 
17394.  President Cioffi called upon Finance Director Krieger to 
present staff’s request for adoption of Resolution No. 1127 Amending 
Desert Water Agency’s Credit Card Agreement with First National Bank of 
Omaha. 
 
 

2015 Capital 
Improvement Projects 
(Cont.) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Committee Reports –  
Executive 01/25/16 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Public Input 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Action Items: 
Request Adoption of 
Reso. 1126 Confirming 
& Establishing 
Accounts with Union 
Bank 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Resolution No. 1126 
Adopted  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Request Adoption of 
Reso. 1127 Amending 
DWA’s Credit Card 
Agrmt. with First Nat’l 
Bank of Omaha 
 
 
 



8631 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 02/02/16 

 
  Mr. Krieger noted to due changes on the Board and with 
management, it is also necessary to revise the list of designated signers for 
First National Bank of Omaha. Staff requests adoption of Resolution No. 
1127 and approval to submit an updated list of signers to First National 
Bank of Omaha. 
 
  Vice President Stuart made a motion to adopt Resolution No. 
1127 and approve the submittal of an updated list of signers to First 
National Bank of Omaha. After a second by Director Ewing, the motion 
carried unanimously (Director Oygar absent). 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 1127 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF DESERT WATER AGENCY AMENDING 
CREDIT CARD AGREEMENT WITH 

FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA 
  
17395.  President Cioffi called upon General Manager Krause to 
present staff’s request for Board action regarding claim for damages filed 
by Stephen Breimer. 
 
  Mr. Krause stated that Mr. Breimer claims the Agency is 
responsible for property damage due to a broken hydrant that caused 
flooding. He said that further investigation is necessary to determine 
whether, or to what extent the Agency may have responsibility. Therefore, 
staff requests that the Board deny Mr. Breimer’s claim and instruct staff to 
refer it to ACWA/JPIA for handling and closure. 
 
  Director Ewing clarified that the Board’s requested action 
today is in order for ACWA/JPIA to start the process of reviewing the 
claim. 
 
  Director Ewing moved to deny Mr. Breimer’s claim for 
damages and directed staff to refer the matter to ACWA/JPIA for handling 
and closure. Vice President Stuart seconded the motion, which carried 
unanimously (Director Oygar absent). 
 
17396.  President Cioffi asked Agency Counsel Riddell to provide a 
report on the January 21, 2016 meeting of the Board of Directors of the 
State Water Contractors, Inc. 
 
  Mr. Riddell provided a report on the following items: 1) 
Board Action Item, 2) Water Supply Report, 3) Energy Report, 4) Pool 30 
Aqueduct Repair, 5) Legislative Report, 6) CalWaterFix Workshop, and 7) 
Business Process Objectives. 
  
 
 

Action Items: 
(Cont.) 
Request Adoption of 
Reso. 1127 Amending 
DWA’s Credit Card 
Agrmt. with First Nat’l 
Bank of Omaha 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Resolution No. 1127 
Adopted 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Request Board Action 
Regarding Stephen 
Breimer’s Claim 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Items for Discussion: 
State Water Contractors 
Meeting 01/21/16 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



8632 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 02/02/16 

 
17397.  President Cioffi noted that Board packets included media and 
public information reports for January 2016. 
 
17398.  Vice President Stuart and President Cioffi noted they attended 
and spoke at last week’s Irrigation Leader Workshop in Phoenix. 
 
  It was also noted that Public Information Officer Hudgens 
also spoke at the workshop. 
 
17399.  At 8:45 a.m., President Cioffi convened into Closed Session 
for the purpose of Conference with Legal Counsel, (A) Existing Litigation, 
pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1), Agua Caliente Band 
of Cahuilla Indians vs. Coachella Valley Water District, et al; (B) Existing 
Litigation, pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1), ACBCI 
vs. County of Riverside, et al; (C) Existing  Litigation, pursuant to 
Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1), Desert Water Agency vs. U.S. 
Department of Interior; (D) Conference with Real Property Negotiators, 
pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8, Property-APN 502-560-
038, Agency Negotiators: Mark S. Krause, General Manager and Steven L. 
Johnson, Assistant General Manager, Negotiating Parties: Chris Thomsen, 
New Mesquite HOA, Under Negotiation: Price and terms of possible 
acquisition; and (E) Anticipated Litigation, pursuant to Government Code 
Section 54956.9(d)(2), One potential case. 
 
  Agency Counsel Riddell announced Item 10-E is regarding 
Mission Springs Water District’s intent to declare themselves the 
Groundwater Sustainable Agency (GSA) for portions of the same basins as 
already designated by DWA. 
 
17400.  At 9:35 a.m., President Cioffi reconvened the meeting into 
open session and announced there was no reportable action. 
 
  Director Ewing noted he will not be in attendance at the 
March 1, 2016 Board meeting. 
 
17401.  In the absence of any further business, President Cioffi 
adjourned the meeting at 9:36 a.m. 
  
  

                                         ____________________________________ 
                                         James Cioffi, President                                  

 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________ 
Kristin Bloomer, Secretary-Treasurer 

Public Information –  
January 2016 
 
 
Directors 
Comments/Requests 
 
 
Irrigation Leader 
Workshop Attendance-
Vice President Stuart & 
President Cioffi 
 
Closed Session: 
A. Existing Litigation – 
ACBCI vs. CVWD, et 
al 
B. Existing Litigation – 
ACBCI vs. Riverside 
County 
C. Existing Litigation – 
DWA vs. U.S. Dept. of 
Interior 
D. Conference with 
Real Property 
Negotiators – New 
Mesquite HOA 
E.Anticipated Litigation 
– Regarding MSWD 
GSA Formation 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Reconvene – No 
Reportable Action 
 
 
Director Ewing – 
March meeting absence 
 
 
 
Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



4 

Page 1 of 2 

 

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
FEBRUARY 16, 2016 

  
  
 

 

Zone 1040 Reservoir Update - Currently the contractor has completed approximately 85% of 
onsite steel installation work; and is on schedule to complete the work by June 2016, per the 
contract documents.    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 2 of 2 

 

Zone 1040 Reservoir (cont.) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 































BOARD/MEMOS/MARTIN2016/Ahern Adcock Devlin 

8-A 
 
 
 
 

STAFF REPORT  
TO 

DESERT WATER AGENCY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
FEBRUARY 16, 2016 

 
 
 

RE: REQUEST ACCEPTANCE OF AHERN - ADCOCK - DEVLIN LLP 
ANNUAL AUDIT FOR 2014-2015 FISCAL YEAR 

 
 
Linda Devlin, of Ahern Adcock Devlin LLP, will be in attendance at the Board’s 
meeting on February 16, 2016, at which time she will present the Ahern 
Adcock Devlin LLP report on the Audit of the Desert Water Agency’s financial 
activities for Fiscal Year 2014-2015, and will answer any questions the Board 
may have with regard to the audit. 
 
Staff has reviewed the attached Audit Report and recommends it be accepted 
by the Board. 
 



8-B 
 
 

STAFF REPORT 
TO 

DESERT WATER AGENCY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
FEBRUARY 16, 2016 

 
 
RE: REQUEST ACCEPTANCE OF 2015/2016 REPLACEMENT 

PIPELINE – INDIAN CANYON DR (TAHQUITZ CANYON WAY TO 
ALEJO RD), STEVENS RD (N PALM CANYON DR TO KAWEAH 
RD), AND WAWONA RD (STEVENS RD TO VISTA CHINO) 

 
 
All work performed by Borden Excavating, Inc. has been essentially completed.  The 
original contract amount, contract change orders, and the adjusted contract amount are 
summarized as follows: 
 
Original Contract                $730,269.00 
Change Order #1 $15,000.00 
Change Order #2 $239,165.00 
Change Order #3 $95,544.00 
Change Order #4 ($35,013.53) 
Final Contract Amount       $1,044,964.47 
 
Contract Change Order No. 1 yielded a net increase in the contract amount as a result 
of the following item(s): 
 

- Contractor claimed extra work due to installation of pipe at a depth greater 
than seven feet as needed in the intersection of Amado Rd and Indian 
Canyon.  Said extra work amounted to $15,000.00 and was paid by the 
Agency.  

 
Contract Change Order No. 2 yielded a net increase in the contract amount as a result 
of the following item(s): 
 

- Due to a series of leaks during the City’s pavement rehabilitation work of 
Sunny Dunes and Camino San Miguel, Borden installed 1,410 L.F. of 8” D.I. 
pipe on Sunny Dunes Rd (Avenida Evelita to Santa Cruz) and 710 L.F. of 8” 
D.I. pipe on Camino San Miguel (El Placer to Avenida Evelita). The City’s 
rehabilitation work was suspended while Borden completed the pipeline 
replacement. Once completed, the City resumed the pavement rehabilitation 
work. Said pipeline work amounted to $239,165.00 and was paid by the 
Agency.  



Contract Change Order No. 3 yielded a net increase in the contract amount as a result 
of the following item(s):  
 

- Due to a history of leaks on Belding Dr (Cerritos Rd to Sunset Way), the 
Contractor installed 676 L.F. of 8” D.I. pipe.  The City of Palm Springs is 
planning to repave Belding Dr in 2016. 

 
Contract Change Order No. 4 yielded a net decrease in the contract amount as a result 
of the following item(s): 
 

- Deletion of bid items relating to installation of water services, the relocation of 
gas services, and relocation of sewer services. 

 
To date, the total amount to be paid, to include the San Miguel, Sunny Dunes, and 
Belding Dr addition, engineering, inspection, and overheads is anticipated to be 
$1,426,690.55. This is approximately 18.8% over the work order budget of $1,200,000. 
The Agency has $100,000 in the 2015/2016 budget for contingency mains to cover 
some of the estimated overage. This will reduce the total anticipated amount over 
budget to $126,690.55, or 10.5%.  
 
The project replaced approximately 1.25 miles of mains, an increase of 0.25 miles 
above the projected amount that was presented to the Board during the October 2015 
“Evaluation of DWA’s Potable Water Pipeline System” powerpoint. This evaluation 
outlined a proposed replacement pipeline scheduled for the next 15 years, including 
replacing 1.0 miles in 2015, 1.7 miles in 2016 and 2017, then 2.75 miles in 2018 
through 2030.   
 
A Staff Report dated January 5, 2016, 2015/2016 Replacement Pipelines Update, is 
attached to provide a detailed explanation of the expanded scope of work for this 
project.        
 
Staff recommends the Agency accept said work in the amount of $1,044,964.47. 
Subsequent to Board acceptance, a Notice of Completion will be filed and thereafter, 
following the lien period, Agency will release retained funds in the amount of $52,248.22 
to Borden Excavating, Inc. 
 







9-A 

Page 1 of 2 
 

STAFF REPORT 
TO 

DESERT WATER AGENCY  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
FEBRUARY 16, 2016 

 
 

RE: JANUARY 2016 WATER USE REDUCTION FIGURES 
 
Desert Water Agency and its customers achieved a 10 percent reduction in total water 
production during January 2016 compared to the same month in 2013 – the baseline 
year used by the State Water Resources Control Board (State Water Board) to measure 
statewide conservation achievements. Desert Water Agency’s cumulative water savings 
June through January is 26 percent. 

To comply with Governor Brown’s April 1, 2015 Executive Order to reduce statewide 
water use by 25 percent, the State Water Board imposed mandatory restrictions and 
assigned different mandatory conservation goals to each urban area based on per 
capita water use. The adopted regulations require DWA to achieve a mandatory 36 
percent reduction. For future reports submitted to the state for consumption February 
through October 2016, the mandatory reduction will be lowered to 32 percent pursuant 
to the extension of the emergency regulation. 

Below is additional information reported to the State Board for January 2016.  

Water Production for January 2016 1,827.47 AF 

Water Production for January 2013 2,036.7 AF 

Quantity of potable water delivered for all commercial, industrial, 
and institutional users for the reporting month 

514.8 AF 

The percentage of the Total Monthly Potable Water Production 
going to residential use only for the reporting month 

68% 

Population (inclusive of seasonal residents) 105,117 

Estimated R-GPCD  124 

How many public complaints of water waste or violation of 
conservation rules were received during the reporting month? 

22 

How many contacts (written/ verbal) were made with customers for 
actual/ alleged water waste or for a violation of conservation rules? 

20 



  

Page 2 of 2 
 

How many formal warning actions (e.g.: written notifications, 
warning letters, door hangers) were issued for water waste or for a 
violation of conservation rules? 

22 

How many fines were issued for water waste or for a violation of 
conservation rules? 

1 

Comments: The City of Palm Spring was home to an international film festival with 
thousands of attendees in January. 

The Agency’s service area is highly seasonal making population analysis a complex 
task. The State Water Resources Control Board (State Board) analyzes data on a per 
capita basis. Historically, DWA has submitted data based on the permanent population 
of the service area; however that data does not accurately reflect water use in DWA’s 
service area which has a highly seasonal population. Based on local data, the correct 
population is higher than previously reported. The Residential Gallons Per Capita Per 
Day (R-GPCD) is being submitted using the corrected population.  

DWA would like it noted that the amount of fresh water outflow to the ocean during the 
month of January was 910,816 acre feet. 

Additionally, since it began recycling water Desert Water Agency has reclaimed 86,602 
acre feet. If our recycled water production for January was taken into consideration 
against our potable production, the conservation achieved would have been several 
percentage points higher. 

 



9-B 
 

STAFF REPORT 
TO 

DESERT WATER AGENCY  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
FEBRUARY 16, 2016 

 
RE: CONSERVATION ENHANCEMENT MEASURES 
 

Our conservation achieved for December (9.5%) and January (10%) were low when 
compared to our previous conservation gains, and also when compared to some of the 
other local agencies. Our cumulative savings since the restrictions went into place is 
now 26%, which starting with February’s report will be measured against a 32% target.  

Despite significant investments in outreach and enforcement, we are not seeing the 
savings needed to meet our target and eliminate the risk of costly fines from the state.    

Staff is looking to increase water saved by: 

• Increasing staff time spent on water waste patrols 
• Marking vehicles used to enforce water efficiency 
• Issuing fines to customers after a Desert Water Agency representative observes 

restricted use (eliminating the letter warnings unless it is a customer complaint) 
• Reaching out to high-use residential and commercial customers to discuss water 

use behavior 
• Reaching out to commercial customers that appear to be violating regulations to 

ensure that they are aware of the restrictions and fining  
• Reaching out to neighborhoods with information about how they are doing 

compared to others 

These modifications, along with the restrictions will be shared with customers via: 

• Website 
• Nextdoor, Facebook & Twitter 
• Press release 
• KESQ segment 
• Bill insert 
• Public presentations 

Implementing DWA-observed fines directly would save staff time and encourage 
customers to ensure that they are complying with the restrictions in place. Fines will be 
mailed to the billing address on file for the property. If unpaid, they would be applied to 
the customer’s water bill.  



 

 

In order to make this change to the enforcement protocol, Ordinance No. 63 would need 
to be amended to remove the 3-day notice before fining procedure. This would require a 
noticed public hearing. 

Customers will still receive courtesy letters if water waste is reported on their property 
by a concerned citizen.  

 


	02 16 16 Board Agenda
	Item 2 Employee Introductions
	Item 3 02 02 16 minutes
	3
	MINUTES
	OF THE REGULAR MEETING
	Attendance

	Item 4 02 16 16 GM report
	FEBRUARY 16, 2016

	Item 5A 02 05 16 Conserv Public Affairs
	Item 5B 02 10 16 Executive
	Item 7 02 16 16 January Treasurer Rpt
	Item 8A 02 16 16 Accept Ahern Adcock Devlin
	Item 8B 02 16 16 Accept 2015 2016 repl pipelines
	ADPBE50.tmp
	FEBRUARY 16, 2016
	RE: REQUEST ACCEPTANCE OF 2015/2016 REPLACEMENT PIPELINE – INDIAN CANYON DR (TAHQUITZ CANYON WAY TO ALEJO RD), STEVENS RD (N PALM CANYON DR TO KAWEAH RD), AND WAWONA RD (STEVENS RD TO VISTA CHINO)



	Item 9A 02 16 16 January 2016 Water Use reduction
	Item 9B 02 16 16 Conservation enhancement measures

	2:                2


